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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 10:52 AM
To: 'Rich Garlow'

Subject: RE: 1801 Santa Rita

It really is going to be case specific. You should review your objectives for the groundwater monitoring
and the relevance of the monitoring data given the water level rise. At a minimum, you should probably
propose a revision in the groundwater monitoring frequency for wells with submerged screens. With
regard to monitoring the upper portion of the shallow groundwater, you should evaluate the depth of
the impacted zone, data needs for the project, and likely long-term water levels to come up with the best
way to meet data needs for the project, whether it be shallower groundwater monitoring wells or other
methods.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Rich Garlow [mailto:RGarlow@deltaenv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 1:27 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 1801 Santa Rita

Jerry,

I have this site at 1801 Santa Rita Road, Pleasanton. Over the past several years the water level has
risen over 40 feet. | contacted Zone 7 and they said they did not do anything that would raise the
groundwater level, it was due to increased rain fall and they had experienced groundwater rising over 50
feet. What advice could you offer or what have other consultants done about monitoring wells installed to
monitor hydrocarbons.

Rich Garlow

Richard Garlow

Project Specialist

Delta Consultants

312 Piercy Road

San Jose, California 95138
Direct (408) 826-1880
Cdll: (408) 239-9833

Fax: (408) 225-8506
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Toll Free: (800) 477-4711
www.deltaenv.com

Member of
Inogen Environmental Alliance

WWW.inogenet.com

Confidentiality Agreement: If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, please delete it. Thank you!
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